Anna Pettit

From: Art Fisher <art.fisher@irvmat.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:47 AM

To: Anna Pettit

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 22-0106 IMI Tennessee, LLC dba imi TN, LLC - Dickson : Draft Permit for
Review

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

No comment.

Sincerely,

Art Fisher, PG - Environmental Manager - imi
5209 Linbar Dr, Nashville, TN 37211
art.fisher@irvmat.com (615) 574-3114

On Wed, Nov 8, 2023 at 9:28 AM Anna Pettit <Anna.Pettit@tn.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

Please see the attached draft permit for your review and comment. Please provide any comments by COB November
15, 2023, the latest. Please reply “no comment” if you do not have any comments and feel free contact me with any
questions.

Thanks,

Environment &

=——_Conservation

Anna Atkins | TDEC-Environmental Protection Specialist |

Division of Air Pollution Control



William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, 15™ Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue,

Nashville, TN 37243

p. 615-532-0594

https://www.tn.gov/environment/permit-permits/permit-air-home.htmi

We value your opinion.

Please take a few minutes to complete our customer service survey.

Internal Customers please complete our customer satisfaction survey.




